Walling, Fiona

From: localreview
Subject: FW: Land West of Tibbieshiels Inn - siting of Residential caravan

From: Amyes, Dorothy

Sent: 06 August 2015 15:25

To: localreview

Subject: RE: Land West of Tibbieshiels Inn - siting of Residential caravan

Fiona
I have read the additional submission made by the applicant , Mr Alistair Moody.

My only comment is that he has not submitted any detailed economic justification for the caravan to remain on the
site. His future plans appear a little vague.

I can confirm that I have not received any responses to your letter from either the community council or the sailing
club.

Regards

Dorothy

Dorothy Amyes

Planning Officer
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